From:
To:
Subject: Fwd: RE: RE: COVID-19 list ICU MCU
Date: vrijdag 3 april 2020 01:51:36
Attachments: i
00402 Covidl X

Hi
Hopelijk nu wel goed.
Mvg

5.1.2¢e

Ministry of Public Iealth, Social Development and Labor
Sint Maarten.

Alternate e-mail: 51.2e @ gmail.com

On Apr 2, 2020, at 19:45, icayhillpharmacy.com> wrote:

Dr B8

qand T have added the requested info to the spreadsheet T sent earlier today, see
attachment.

We have adjusted the numbers to be prepared for 12 ICU beds with 12 ventilators for 30
days equaling 360 patient days.

Column G (question 2 and 3) : if it is red, we don’t have sufficient stock for maximum
capacity, if it is green we have sufficient stock

Column H (question 4) : when blank we are not sure of current stock availability
conditions, all other fields are self-explanatory.

From: IEEN
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:44 PM

To:
Subject: Fwd: RE: COVID-19 list ICU MCU
FY1

5.1.2e

Ministry of Public Health, Social Development and Labor

Sint Maarten.
Alternate e-mail: ECREC ¢ ail con

On Apr 2, 2020, at 14:02, "IIIEENER) ' BEEI 2igj.nl> wrote:
ofEE

Fijn dat het er is!

Ik mis denk ik nog het antwoord op de geel gearceerde vragen?
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Covid-19 op IC

1. Welke geneesmiddelen wilt u op de Intensive Care inzetten voor de behandeling van
Covid-19 patiénten? Denk hierbij ook aan algemene IC medicatie zoals opiaten en
noradrenaline.

2. Heeft u voldoende voorraad van deze geneesmiddelen?

3. Wat is uw huidige voorraad?

4. Kunt u deze voorraad nog aanvullen via uw normale leveranciers? Zo nee, welke
geneesmiddelen verwacht u niet te kunnen krijgen?

Van: I sintmaartengov . org>
Verzonden: donderdag 2 april 2020 19:20

Aan: BEEETLig 1>
Onderwerp: Fwd: COVID-19 list ICU MCU

1518 5.1.2¢

Eindelijk binnen.

Mvg.

Ministry of Public Health, Social Developmeni and Labor

Sint Maarten.

Alternate e-mail: w
On Apr 2, 2020, at 13:05, hillpharm m>

wrote:
Good day,

See attached the ICU and medium care COVID-29 medication list.

65.1.2¢

20170608 LOGO CHP

| CAY HILL PHARMACY | Welgelegen Road 30, unit 1 | Philipsburg, St. Maarten, D.W.L | +1
(721) 543 1126 |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
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links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



